From: Bright, Colin

Sent: 07 February 2018 11:47

To: Prichard, Yvonne J

Subject: RE: 2017/000615/FUL - 4 Sunnycroft Lane, Dinas Powys
Hi Yvonne,

Apologies for the oversight on this one.

The extra information provided shows that the proposed basement structure would be supporting the
adopted highway and therefore would contravene our policy that no private structure (which also in this
case, cannot be easily accessed for inspection and maintenance) should be relied upon to provide support
to the adopted highway.

| attach marked up versions of the sections and plan provided on 01/12/17 showing the situation. These
assume a box structure as suggested in Section C-C. Any deeper strip type footings would exacerbate the
situation.

There appears to be some discrepancy with the basement location in relation to the rear of adopted
footway as shown on the sections and the plan, in particular section A-A (2.45m / 1.45m). The zone of
influence shown on the plan is based on the scaled measurements from the sections.

Regards,

Colin Bright

Principal Engineer / Prif Beiriannydd

Visible Services and Transport / Gwasanaethau Gweledig a Thrafnidiaeth
Vale of Glamorgan Council / Cyngor Bro Morgannwg

tel / ffén: 029 20673105

mob / sym: 07860526273

e-mail / e-bost: CBright@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu’r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.

Visit our Website at www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk
Ewch i'n gwefan yn www.bromorgannwg.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook / Cewch ddod o hyd i ni ar Facebook
Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter

Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English / Croesewir Gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg.

From: Prichard, Yvonne ]

Sent: 07 February 2018 10:08

To: Bright, Colin

Subject: 2017/000615/FUL - 4 Sunnycroft Lane, Dinas Powys

Hi Colin,

| forwarded additional info on this one on 1 December last year. Have you had a chance to look at this yet as the
agent is chasing.



Thanks

Yvonne

Yvonne Prichard

Senior Planner / Uwch Gynllunydd

Regeneration and Planning / Adfywio a Chynllunio
Vale of Glamorgan Council / Cyngor Bro Morgannwg
tel / ffon: 01446 704650

mob / sym:

e-mail / e-bost: YJPrichard@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

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



